
AGENDA FOR

RADCLIFFE TOWNSHIP FORUM

Contact:: Keren Murphy
Direct Line: 0161 253 5130
E-mail: k.m.murphy@bury.gov.uk
Web Site: www.bury.gov.uk

To: All Members of Radcliffe Township Forum

Councillors : S Briggs (Vice-Chair), R Cathcart, A 
Cummings, J Lewis, N Parnell, C Preston, R Shori, R Skillen, J 
Walker

Advisory Group Members:  Colin Jones (Chair), Colette 
Jones, Gill Stainthorpe, Roy Vevers, David Lewis and Carol 
Kemp   

Dear Member/Colleague

Radcliffe Township Forum

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Radcliffe Township Forum 
which will be held as follows:-

Date: Monday, 20 March 2017

Place: Radcliffe United Reform Church, Blackburn Street, 
Radcliffe, M26 3WQ

Time: 6.00 pm

Briefing

Facilities:

If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require 
briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the 
appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the 
related report should be contacted.

Notes: Market Place – 5 pm – My Health & Well-being 
Plan Tool, Bury Directory



AGENDA

1  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

2  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

Members of Radcliffe Township Forum are asked to consider whether they 
have an interest in any of the matters on the Agenda and, if so, to 
formally declare that interest.

3  MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  (Pages 1 - 6)

Minutes of the last meeting held on 10 January, 2017.

4  LOCAL POLICE UPDATE  

An update will be provided subject to the availability of an Officer from 
Greater Manchester Police.

5  LIBRARY REVIEW - PRESENTATION  

A presentation will be given at the meeting on the Council’s current 
Review of Library provision in the Borough.

6  TRAFFIC AND PARKING ISSUES - METROLINK STATION  

John Foudy, Car Park Supervisor will attend the meeting.

7  UPDATE ON LOCALISATION OF HEALTH & SOCIAL CARE IN BURY  

Doug Galvin, patient representative, NHS Bury CCG will provide an update 
at the meeting.

8  OPEN FORUM  

Questions are invited from members of the public present at the meeting 
about the work or performance of the Council or the Council’s services 
relevant to the Radcliffe area.

Approximately 30 minutes will be set aside for Open Forum, if required.

9  COMMUNITY FUNDING REPORT  (Pages 7 - 14)

A report from the Programme Support Officer is attached, for information.

10  COMMUNITY FUNDING PANEL - UPDATE  

11  ADVISORY GROUP UPDATE  

12  URGENT BUSINESS  

Any other business which, by reason of special circumstances, the Chair 
agrees may be considered as a matter of urgency.





This page is intentionally left blank



277

Minutes of: RADCLIFFE TOWNSHIP FORUM

Date of Meeting: 10 January, 2017

Venue: Radcliffe United Reform Church, Blackburn St, Radcliffe

Present:

Councillors: Councillors C Preston, R Cathcart, S Briggs, R Skillen, J 
Walker, J Lewis 

Advisory Group
Representatives: Colin Jones (Chair) - Radcliffe Girls and Boys Club

David Lewis - Chapelfield Village Association 
Colette Jones - Friends of Close Park 
Gill stainthorpe - Withins Residents Association 

Public attendance: 20 members of the public were in attendance 

Apologies for 
absence: Councillors Shori, Cummings and Parnell

Carol Kemp
_____________________________________________________________________

RTF.432 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest made at the meeting.

RTF.433 MINUTES

It was agreed:

That the Minutes of the last meeting of the Township Forum held on 
September, 2016 be approved as a correct record and signed by the 
Chair.

Matters Arising

Minute RTF.245   Inspector Jones had agreed to email a list of agencies 
and partnerships to Councillor Cathcart following the discussions relating 
to the restorative justice initiative and the number of other local projects 
involved in this work.  Councillor Cathcart reported that he had yet to 
receive this information.

RTF.434 BUDGET CONSULTATION 2017 - 2020

Councillor Lewis, Deputy Leader of the Council and Steve Kenyon, Interim          
Executive Director for Resource and Regulation gave a presentation on the
Budget Consultation 2017 – 2020.

It was reported that Bury Council is currently in the process of setting its 
Budget for the 2017/18 financial year and were wishing to seek the views 
of the local community on the draft budget proposals and the proposed 
increase in the Council Tax.  The meeting was informed that whilst the 
Council have a balanced budget, the Council’s finances are under a great 
deal of pressure.  When compared with many Councils across the country, 

Document Pack Page 1 Agenda Item 3



278

Radcliffe Township Forum, 10 January 2017

Bury has been relatively underfunded by central government for many 
years.  When combined with the austerity cuts of recent years, Bury has 
been particularly hard hit.  The Authority have had to make cuts of £65 
million since 2010, from a budget of £125 million and will need to cut a 
further £32 million over the next three years.  As a consequence, many 
services will be affected, with the need to focus on essential service 
provision.  The Council will need to cut back on non-essential services to 
absorb the cuts to funding and to address the increases in social care 
costs faced over the longer term.  The implementation of the proposals 
outlined would involve a fundamental redesign of services via a number 
key service reviews and would involve more collaborative working with 
key partner agencies, particularly with regards to health service provision.

The presentation covered the following key issues :-

 Detailed overview of Council funding for 2016/2017
 A breakdown of the current costs of key services to residents
 A breakdown of Bury Council financial cuts since 2010
 A comparison of Bury’s Settlement Funding Assessment per head of        

population with that of Greater Manchester and England
 A list of other key issues that the Authority must factor cost 

changes into the budget forecasts
 The cost of cuts anticipated for the next three years
 A summary of the planned financial cuts to each Department
 Details of the next steps needed to be taken in to move the Budget 

Proposals forward
 Details of how the public can view the proposals and provide any 

feedback as part of the consultation process

The Chair invited questions/comments and representations from members 
of the public present at the meeting, as follows :-

 Would the cuts affect recent plans to upgrade the leisure provision in 
Radcliffe?
It was reported that these plans would be considered as part of the 
budget proposals.  Some of the funding streams available at the 
planning stages for the proposed new leisure building in Radcliffe were 
now no longer available to the Council.  The Council were pleased with 
the temporary leisure facilities in Radcliffe and had seen an increase in 
usage since it was installed.  

 What will the proposals mean for the voluntary sector agencies in 
Bury?
It was reported that consideration of voluntary sector funding would be 
part of one of the key service reviews to be undertaken.

 The provision of a multi-functional building in Radcliffe was something 
promised by the Council and it now feels like the area is being 
blundered.
In response, Councillor Lewis reiterated the issues around the loss of 
Civic Hall and Leisure Centre and commented on the positive re-
developments that have taken place in Radcliffe in the last 12 months 
such as the improvement to the bus station/market, the investment in 
the extra care scheme at Redbank and the proposals for the new 
Supermarket which would help in the regeneration of the Town Centre.  

Document Pack Page 2



279

Radcliffe Township Forum, 10 January 2017

The meeting continued with a discussion on the number of private 
leisure facilities available in the area.

 Would the money from the Devolution in Greater Manchester address 
some of the funding issues in Bury?
It was reported that the Council would be restricted on how it allocated 
the additional funding over the three year period.

 Concerns raised that the CCG had received additional funding for 
mental health services but were channeling the funding into other 
services.
Councillor Lewis explained that more joined up work with the CCG 
would mean that it would become more accountable in the future and 
would ensure more streamlined services.

 Why would it have cost so much to update the Civic Suite?
Councillor Lewis reported that the fabric of the building had been 
disintegrating – all of the internal plants had not been upgraded since 
it had been built and the building had been subsidized for many years.  
The building averaged a usage of only 18 %.

 A member of the public commented that this budget proposal was just 
another example of the working class paying for the economic crisis 
and that the Council were acting as an agent of the Government in 
cutting its services.
It was reported that the Council had a statutory duty to bring in a 
balanced budget – if the Council did not do this then the Government 
would do it and do it their way.

 Had Bury been in receipt of any money from the Manchester Airport 
Dividend? If so, how much?
Steve Kenyon reported that the Council had been in receipt of 
approximately £2.9 million.  In response to a question as to why there 
were such diverse amounts received amongst the Greater Manchester 
Authorities - the meeting was informed that the amounts received 
were dependent upon local authority Shareholder percentages.

 Gill Stainthorpe raised concerns relating to the numbers of pupils being 
educated in Bury who lived out of the Borough and that the pupil 
funding was not transferred to Bury.
It was reported that the Schools funding formula was being reviewed 
for 2017 but this funding was ringfenced so would not affect the 
budget proposals.

 How much money did the Council have in their ‘Reserves’?
The meeting was informed that the Council had approximately £4 
million in their reserves.

The public consultation would close on 31 January, 2017 and until then, 
members of the public were invited to comment on the proposals in a 
number of ways – online at www.bury.gov.uk/Budget201720; via email at 
Budget201720@bury.gov.uk; in writing - Budget201720, Bury Council, 
Knowsley St, Bury, BL9 0SW; by telephone - 0161 2535696 and by 
completing a Township Forum Exit Survey.

It was agreed:

That the information provided be noted, with thanks.

Document Pack Page 3

http://www.bury.gov.uk/Budget201720
mailto:Budget201720@bury.gov.uk


280

Radcliffe Township Forum, 10 January 2017

RTF.435 PERSONA CARE AND SUPPORT

Kat Sowden, Manager of Persona Care and Support gave a presentation 
on the plans to develop the Persona Stakeholder Forum, inviting anyone 
with an interest in helping to develop the changing provision of social care 
in the area to get involved by becoming a member of the Persona 
Stakeholder Forum.

The meeting was informed that Persona Care and Support had been 
established 12 months ago as a Local Authority trading company for 
Bury’s Social Care provision.  Demand for services had continued to grow 
and Persona wanted to utilise the feedback it receives from current service 
users  and from members of the local community as a whole in order to 
develop future service provision. This feedback will help the company be 
more responsive to the changing social care needs of the local community.  
The meeting was informed of the ways to get involved; expectations on 
member involvement and on what to do next if you are interested in 
joining the Stakeholder Forum.

The Chair invited questions/comments and representations from members 
of the public present at the meeting :-

 Would Persona take on board feedback from Healthwatch and Penine 
Care Trust?
It was reported that Persona would be interested in receiving feedback 
relating to healthcare provision in the area.

 Councillor Cathcart asked about links with voluntary organisations in 
the area such as ‘Friendly Faces’ project and that any opportunities for 
information sharing with community groups would be useful.
Kat informed the meeting that Persona were planning for the next 
generation of social care service users in the future and of the 
importance of sharing information in developing future services – the 
Stakeholder Forum was an ideal opportunity to share information,  
Social media will also play an important role in sharing information as 
well as tackling issues such as social isolation.

 Would Persona be interested in making links with the Ex-Service 
Personnel Breakfast Club at the Mosses Centre held every Friday 10 
am – 11 am?

 Who funds Persona Care and Support?
The meeting was informed that Persona have Contracts with the Local 
Authority and service users can pay for services privately. 

It was agreed:

That the information provided be noted, with thanks.

RTF.436 OPEN FORUM

The Chair invited questions/comments and representations from members 
of the public present at the meeting. The Township Co-ordinator 
undertook to obtain a reply to matters that could not be dealt with directly 
at the meeting :-

Document Pack Page 4



281

Radcliffe Township Forum, 10 January 2017

• Colette Jones commented on her concern and disappointment on the 
recent Planning Committee decision taken to approve a planning 
application to build new houses on the side of the river despite the 
devastation caused by the flooding 12 months ago.  Residents were still 
under the impression that the Environment Agency were still 
investigating the causes of the flooding in Radcliffe yet this development 
had still been approved.  Colette had emailed the Council and in 
response had been informed that following the resubmission of improved 
plans in relation to the development, the Authority had recommended 
that the Planning Application be approved. In response, Councillor 
Skillen reported on the need for Planning Control Committee members to 
follow the statutory planning laws when consideration is given to a 
planning application that is delegated to the Committee to determine. A 
member of the public present commented that the situation on the 
flooding issues in the area would only get worse unless the issue of 
climate change is addressed by the Government.

• A resident raised concerns relating to the speed of traffic at Bury 
St/Cross Lane.  Councillors would raise this concern with the Highways 
Officers.  Councillor Preston reported that the traffic concerns in Radcliffe 
and parking issues at Church St West would be raised at Question Time 
at the next Council meeting and a traffic officer had agreed to attend a 
future meeting of the Township Forum to discuss resident’s concerns.

• Would the Council be prioritizing brownfield sites over the greenbelt 
following the implementation of the Greater Manchester Spatial 
Framework Strategy?
The Township Co-ordinator reported that consultation on the Greater 
Manchester Spatial Framework Strategy was still taking place and 
informed the meeting of the information available at the market place 
sessions taking place prior to all of this months scheduled Township 
Forum meetings and on the Council’s website.  Councillor Preston 
explained that there were a number of websites offering information of 
the proposals and was happy to discuss these with residents after the 
meeting.

RTF.437 COMMUNITY FUNDING REPORT

A copy of the Community Funding Report for Radcliffe was submitted 
setting out details of the funding allocations to date in support of the work 
of local, community and voluntary groups.  The Township Co-ordinated 
informed the meeting that there was still money available and encouraged 
constituted community groups to apply for funding.

It was agreed:

That the report be noted.

RTF.438 COMMUNITY FUNDING PANEL

The Township Forum Funding Panel had considered applications for grants 
from the Community Fund from the following organisations :-

     Radcliffe Business Group - £500 awarded towards maintenance of lights
Radcliffe Township Forum, 10 January 2017

Document Pack Page 5



282

It was agreed:

That the application for funding be approved by members of Radcliffe 
Township Forum.

RTF.439 ADVISORY GROUP MEMBERS – UPDATE

Colette Jones, representing Friends of Close Park, provided the         
following update:-
 From May 2017, 10 training sessions towards the 5k run were being 

held in the Park.
 The Friends of members were regularly checking on the Park and 

reporting back to the Council. 
 The Friends of Close Park and Radcliffe Tower Heritage Group were 

considering proposals to merge the two groups to become one group.
 The Heritage Group were hoping to undertake another dig but these 

plans were dependent upon securing necessary funding.
 The Flood Forum had held a number of meetings with the Council, the 

Environment Agency and Canal Trust.  The group were concerned that 
the £5,000 funding, whilst being secured immediately following the 
floods by some residents was now harder to come by for other 
residents who were having to put down £1,500 of their own money 
now as part of the application process to receive the £5,000 promised 
to affected residents.  Residents raised concerns regarding the lack of 
communication from Caribou and that the deadline set by Caribou for 
repairs was March 2017.  Time was running out for many residents 
who had not heard back from K.  Councillor Lewis asked that Colette 
forward the details for further investigation.

 Councillor Walker provided details or Councillor surgeries.
     

It was agreed:

That the information provided be noted, with thanks.

RTF.440 DATE & VENUE OF NEXT MEETING

 It was agreed:

That the next meeting of Radcliffe Township Forum would take place on 
Monday 20 March, 2017 at 6 pm, at Radcliffe United Reform Church.

In the Chair – Colin Jones 
(Note: The meeting started at 6.05pm and ended at 8.05 pm)

Document Pack Page 6



Bury Council Township Forum Report for March 2017 

The Council has allocated £8,000 to each Township Forum to be allocated through a sub group of the Township forum four 
times a year in June/July, September, January and March. A maximum of £500 individual grant is available for formally 
constituted organisations from a Township.    

Additionally, a borough-wide allocation of £8,000 is available for “cross-township” applications for activity that takes place 
across more than one Township. These applications are determined by the Council’s Small Grants Panel. 

Organisations applying for funding should be running projects which address at least one of the following priorities or 
one of those detailed in the Township plans:

 Improved employment opportunities
 Improved Community and Safety
 Improved Health and Well being
 Learning Opportunities for local residents
 Community Cohesion, Community Pride and belonging
 Environmental improvements 

This report details the applications received for the past three rounds of funding for financial year 1st April 2016 – January 
2017.  

This will be the final round of meetings for this financial year the approved applications for March will be included in the year 
end final report.

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 7
A

genda Item
 9



Bury East

Group Details
Amount 

requested
Amount 

allocated Date approved
Thursday Group (parents group) Hire of room/contribution to trip £       500.00    £    400.00 30/06/16

The Women’s Aid Group Contribution to Crèche fees £       500.00    £    400.00 30/06/16

B'easties Youth Club 
Provide hot meals for socially 
isolated £       500.00 £    400.00 30/06/16

Openshaw Veterans Bowling Club
Maintenance & Veterans Bowling 
Club £       500.00 £    400.00 30/06/16

New Springs Community Project Community Awards joint initiative  £       500.00 £    400.00 30/06/16

Attic Project Christmas Lunch for isolated people £      320.00 £    320.00 08/09/16

Seedfield TRA Supplies for cake decorating class £      280.00 £    280.00 08/09/16

Bury Asian Women's  £      500.00
Deferred for  
information At 21/01/17

Walshaw Park Wasp FC Equipment  £      500.00 £   500.00 21/01/17

Chesham Fold TRA Printing Cost & Utilities £      500.00
Deferred for  
information At 21/01/17

£   4600.00 £   3100.00

Available £4900.00

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 8



Bury West

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
Amount 

allocated Date approved
All Saints Amateur Operatic Society Update gents toilets and kitchen  £       500.00 £    500.00 07/07/16

Fusiliers Court Residents Assoc.
Improvements to Close & 
Celebration  £       500.00 £    500.00 07/07/16

£      1000.00 £   1000.00
       

Available £7000.00

Prestwich

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
Amount 

allocated Date approved
Big Knit Wool and labels £       500.00 £    500.00 30/06/16

Azamrah Youth Club Summer Play scheme £      500.00 £    500.00 30/06/16

Prestwich  & Whitefield Heritage Maintenance of flower beds  £       500.00 £    500.00 12/01/2017

£    1,500.00 £  1,500.00

Available £6,500.00

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 9



Radcliffe

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
Amount 

allocated Date approved
Abbey Court Residents Assoc Raised Beds for vegetables  £  500.00 £     500.00 05/07/16

East Lancashire Paper Mill Cricket
Family Fun Day & raise awareness of 
club     £  500.00 £     500.00 05/07/16

Friends of Radcliffe Manor Promoting Radcliffe tower  £500.00 £     500.00 13/09/16

ROC Purchase equipment for Cinema Club £500.00 £     500.00 13/09/16

Radcliffe Business Group Maintenance of Radcliffe Lights  £  500.00 £     500.00 10/01/2017

 £ 2.500.00 £   2,500.00

Available £5,500.00

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 10



Ramsbottom Tottington and North Manor

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
Amount 

allocated Date approved

Greenmount Village Community
Create a cafe for people with 
Dementia  £       500.00 £    400.00 06/07/16

St Marys School, Hawkshaw Gardening equipment for children  £       500.00 £    400.00 06/07/16

Tottington Holiday Play scheme Summer holiday activities  £      500.00 £    400.00 06/07/16

Rotary Club of Tott & Bury West
Improvements to St Johns 
Graveyard  £     500.00 £    400.00 06/07/16

Brambles Residents Association
Kitchen equipment & Implement 
Bingo  £      500.00 £    400.00 06/07/16

Hewlett Court
Comm event celebrate 300yrs free 
Masons  £      500.00

No priorities 
met

Friends of Nuttall Park Fencing to protect wildflower patch  £      485.00 £   485.00 13/09/16

Ramsbottom Running Club Branded Gazebo £     475.00 £   475.00 10/01/2017

Greenmount Village Pre School Structured physical activities £     500.00 £   500.00 10/01/2017

Bury Rural Inequalities Forum Equipment for maintenance £     500.00 £   500.00 10/01/2017

Tottington Park Bowling & Social updating kitchen and appliance £    500.00 £   500.00 later date

  £   5,460.00  £  4,460.00
Available £3540.00

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 11



Whitefield and Unsworth

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
Amount 

allocated Date approved
Eden Garden Allotments Summer open day  £      500.00 £     500.00 05/07/16

Elms Community Centre Elms in Bloom Competition  £      500.00 £     500.00 05/07/16

Whitefield Graveyard Comm Grp Improve pathways  £      500.00 £     500.00 05/07/16

Elms Community TRA Maintenance of green house & tools  £      490.00 £     490.00 20/09/16

Hollins Village Bowling Club Maintenance items & stationary  £      485.00 £     485.00 20/09/16

Nipper Lane Allotment Assoc fencing to make pond safe  £      500.00

Declined as 
pond was 

going to be 
filled in at a 
later date

Besses o’th Barn United Reform Church Signage & information boards £      500.00 £500.00 17/01/17

 £     3520.00 £   2975.00

Available £5025.00

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 12



Cross Township

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
Amount 

allocated Date approved
Friends of Bury Young Carers Activities  £       750.00 £    750.00 28/06/16

The Urban Cycle Centre CIC
Setting up workshop facility @ 
Phillips Park  £       750.00 

Didn’t meet 
priorities. 
Wanted 

further info
Invited to re 

apply

The Eagles Wing Beginners English Group  £       750.00 £    750.00 28/06/16

Little Britain Anglers HD Camera's x 2  £       370.00 £    370.00 28/06/16

Prestwich Carnival Committee Hire of stage for Carnival  £       750.00 £    750.00 22/06/16

Langley Allotments
Provide disabled access to 
communal area  £       750.00 £    750.00 28/06/16

Bury East Sports Association Annual party in the park  £       750.00 £    400.00 28/06/16

Women of Worth
Various running cost & Volunteer 
travel  £       750.00 £    750.00 28/06/16

Radcliffe Swimming & Polo Club Senior water polo goals £      750.00 £    750.00 30/08/16

Speakeasy
Leaflets to inform people with 
Aphasia £      750.00 £    750.00 30/08/16

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 13



Bury Voluntary Rangers various tools for maintenance £      500.00 £    500.00 30/08/16

Victoria Comm & Youth Centre Rental of centre & football net £      750.00 £    400.00 30/08/16

Hard of Hearing Support Group tutors to provide support £      480.00 £    380.00 24/01/2017

Bury Fairtrade Steering Group
promote Fairtrade during Fairtrade 
fortnight £      500.00 £    100.00 24/01/2017

Communic8te
Equip IT centre windows 10 and 
earphones £     750.00 £    600.00 24/01/2017

 £  10,100.00  £   8000.00

Available nil

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 14


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Last Meeting
	9 Community Funding Report

